(ol A014- DA

Sharpe, Mary Frances - FSIS Aaceived in USDA/ESIS

From: Lisa Vontalge <

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:39 PM MAR 2 6 2013
To: FSIS FOIA

Subject: USDA FSIS - FOIA Request from Monthly Reports 1 FOIA Office
Hello,

Please provide the results from the following Request ID number and corresponding
description in electronic pdf format as email attachments delivered to [EEIIEGTGNGNGE
If the files are too large for delivery as email attachments, then please send as a ZIP

file. Please only send a CD/DVD format to Lisa Vontalge_

EXCGEN i 2!| other options are NOT possible.

L 2018-FSIS-00418-F |A copy of a list of Noncompliance Iiécords from April 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018.

Have a great day,

Received in USDA/FSIS
Lisa Vontalge

Service Operations Rep. R27 %3
e —
ovzilla.com

................... Office
(] e FOIA

SEARCH LESS, KNOW MORE
The essential data source for
regulatory and compliance professionals




Sharee, Ma:x Frances - FSIS
— e e e it~ s e

From: Lisa Vontalge <

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:40 PM

To: FSIS FOIA

Subject: USDA FSIS - FOIA Request from Monthly Reports 3
Hello,

Please provide the results from the following Request ID number and correspondin
description in electronic pdf format as email attachments delivered toﬁ

If the files are too large for delivery as email attachments, then please send as a ZIP

file. Please only send a CD/DVD format to Lisa Vontalge [[EESTIIIGNGNGNGNGGNGEGNGEEE
EXCGEN (2!l other options are NOT possible.

| 2018-FSIS-00312-F [A copy of noncompliance Records from January 1, 2018 to March 31, 2018.

Have a great day,

Lisa Vontalge
Service Operations Rep.

844-332-3320 e NN (DN

ovzilla.com

SEARCH LESS, KNOW MORE
The essential data source for
regulatory and compliance professionals



Sharee, Mat_'z Frances - FSIS

From: Lisa Vontalge <[ ENICHIIIGE

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 2:41 PM

To: FSIS FOIA

Subject: USDA FSIS - FOIA Request from Monthly Reports 4
Hello,

Please provide the results from the following Request ID number and corresponding
description in electronic pdf format as email attachments delivered to
If the files are too large for delivery as email attachments, then please send as a ZIP

file. Please only send a CD/DVD format to Lisa Vontalge _

if all other options are NOT possible.

2018-FSIS-00146-F  |A copy of a list of FSIS Noncompliance Records with descriptions, from November 1, 2017
to December 31, 2017.

Lisa Vontalge
Service Operations Rep.

844-332-3320 ex-_

ovzilla.com

SEARCH LESS, KNOW MORE
The essential data source for
regulatory and compliance professionals



Sharee, Maz Frances - FSIS

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,

Please provide the results from the following Request ID number and
description in electronic pdf format as email attachments delivered to

Lisa Vontalge <

Monday, March 25, 2019 2:42 PM

FSIS FOIA

USDA FSIS - FOIA Request from Monthly Reports 5

corresiondini

If the files are too large for delivery as email attachments, then please send as a ZIP

file. Please only send a CD/DVD format to Lisa Vontalge _
[BXEE i« 2! other options are NOT possible.

2018-FSIS-00010-F

A copy of any records related to any inspections f;egarding Savage River, Inc. d/b/a Beyond
Meat, from 2011 to October 3, 2017.

Have a great day,

Lisa Vontalge

Service Operationg Ren.
844-332-3320 ex

ovzilla.com

SEARCH LESS, KNOW MORE
The essential data source for
regulatory and compliance professionals





